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Iooroy -Ld 0 Diamond Williams 

From: Lisa Scoles [Iscoles@radeylaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 
Subject: Docket 100104-WU -electronic filing 
Attachments: Notice of Service to Staff 09.23.10.pdf 

Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:OO PM 

Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH; 'gdb5@comcast.net' 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Lisa Scoles, Esq. 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark 
301 S .  Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 

b. Docket No. 100104-WU - In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Water Management Services, Inc. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is WMSl's Notice o f  Service of Responses t o  Staff's 5'h 
Set of Interrogatories 

(See attached document: Notice o f  Service t o  Staff 09.23.10.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention t o  this request. 

Lisa Scoles. Esq., MBA 
Kadey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
Telephone: 850,425,6662 
Keeeptioliist: 850.425.6654 
Facsimile: 850.425.6695 
Email: Iscoles~radeylaw.com 
www.radevlaw.com 

9/23/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in water ) 
rates in Franklin County by Water 1 
Management Services. Inc. ) 

DocketNo. 100104-WU 

Filed: September 23,2010 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPOXSES TO STAFF’S 
FIFTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES (Nos. 77-90) 

Water Management Services, Inc. (“WMSI”), by and through its counsel, Lisa C. Scoles, 

of Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, serves this notice that WMSI has served its Responses to Staffs 

Fifth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 77-90) to Ralph Jaeger and Erik Sayler, Senior Attorneys, 

Office of the General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak 

Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 on this 23rd day of September, 2010. 

SI Lisa C. Scoles 
Lisa C. Scoles 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Email: Iscoles@radeylaw.com 

Attorney for Water Management 

(850) 425-6654 

Services, Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Water Management Services, Inc.’s 

Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs Fifth Set of Interrogatories been furnished by 

electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the following parties on this 23rd day of September, 2010, to the 

following: 

Ralph Jaeger 
Erik Sayler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

sf Lisa C. Scoles 
Lisa C. Scoles 
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